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All Parties of Record 

Stephen Journeay 
Commission AdvisT 	ocket Management 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

Donna L. Nelson 
Chairman 

Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr. 
Commissioner 

Brandy Marty Marquez 
Commissioner 

Brian H. Lloyd 
Executive Director 

FCEIVRD.  

2011 JAN 23 PM 3' 3?' 
Public Utility Commission of Tp(ANOS21LITY COVMissiON 

CLERji 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 	REVISED OPEN MEET G DATE 
Open Meeting of March 9, 2017 

PUC Docket No. 45283 
SOAH Docket No. 473-16-1834.WS 
Ratepayers Appeal of the Decision by North San Saba Water Supply 
Corporation to Change Rates 	- 

DATE: 	January 23, 2017 

At the request of the parties the Proposal for Decision in the above styled 'docket issued On 
January 13, 2017 will be considered by the Commissioners at the open meeting scheduled for 
9:30 a.m. on March 9, 2017, rather than February 9, 2017 as previously announced. The opcn 
meeting will be held at the Commission's offices, 1701 N. Congress Ave., Austin, Texas. The 
following revised schedule as proposed by the parties applies to this proceeding: 

Deadline for Filing Exceptions 
To Proposal for Decision: 	 February 2, 2017 

Deadline for Filing Responses to Exceptions: 	February 16, 2017 

CC: 
	

Holly Vandrovee, Administiative Law Judge 
State Office of Administrative Hearings 
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